

Subject: RE:
From: "Glen Moore" <glen.moore@ntscorp.com>
To: "Timothy R. Johnson" <tjohnson@atcb.com>

Hi Tim,

Thank you for working on your vacation to clear these up. Regarding the duty cycle, I did confirm from Mark Williams that for all of the referenced applications the duty cycle of units shipped to clients will not exceed what was measured in the reports, but will actually be lower. For the manual edits, they are being made right now and we will upload asap

Let me know if you need anything else

thanks

Glen Moore
Wireless/EMC Manager
glen.moore@ntscorp.com
p:403-568-6605 ext 223

>From: Timothy R. Johnson [<mailto:tjohnson@atcb.com>]
>Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2008 10:15 AM
>To: Glen Moore
>Subject: RE:
...snip...
>>USA direct number: 404-414-8071
>>USA corporate phone: 703-847-4700
>>USA corporate fax: 703-847-6888